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¥r. Barry M. Sohnsten,Bditorisl Counsel Rt. 12, Frederick, M4, 21701
po By Ines 5/15/16

Time & Idfe Bldg.,

Rockefeller Center

New York, N.Y. 10020

Dear Mr. Jolmaton,

Aside from the fact that your letter of the Jith does not ropresent “standard
business procedure” in gemeral or in your corporate practise and o my knowledgs
it is helpful in ssserting the right of a wealllhy corporation to by wp unique
ovidanoe in a major erime, suppresssx that evidence indefintive snd them commer-
cialise 1t. ! :

I8 is further helpful 2 that you refuse %o maks any chengs in the record that
shows olearly you act as an adjunct of the FEI in this eantire matier.

¥Wnile .I strongly dispute the relevance of what you desowride as "standard pro-
coduxe™ 4t is in fact mot standard procedure. There is no “standard procedure” more
certain to precluds commercdel sale. Time,Inc. has regularly madg prints available to
others of whom I know, But in this csse I did go all the way to New York and I was
with some vehemence dended copdes of eny of this piotures under 3ny circumstences and
at any prics. I was not allowed to view a single dscent print. I was showm a set of
contacts only. I can mrove thds An a mmber of ways because I then had g different
interest then I now do. Then I was James Barl Ray's investigator seeking to prepave
for a habeas corpus effert. Yours is the only egeney that refused me prinis. Beceuse
of the role in which I then was the lavyer who bappens to be counsel for me in this
present case, which is my own and not that of James Zarl and ia for other purposes,
has a dated copy of my report of my vieit %o your offices. is not the ouly lawyer
%o whom I them reported and I have my own notes made in your offices.

This, of course, makes Time,Inc, even more of an adjunct of the FEX and in this
specific case part of what mow beyond any reescnsble questiom 4s a cover-up of the Fil,

Tt cosk me much more, 4u 1971, to g0 o your offices and be refused coples of these
identical plotures you now offer st extortionate rates than buying am entire set at
these extmwiionate rates.

If making the kind of study I make were possidble from contacts I'd forget this
entire matter. But my interest is not in scimalsz. Jt is in ovidemse, This requires the
study of the minutest detall, not possible from contacts.

I digress to put this in context for you, from a recent experisnce with other plctures
I wes able o obtain years agd. It was neceseary to put some of these in evidence in 1974,
in Memphis. I now need them for my present study. When I hed to go to New York for another
purpose this past March I went to that agency and lo! itas files abound in petures of a
smiling Porcy dogens of copies of a single printss and in other domens of &
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court of eppeals %o duplicate these prints. The alerk en several cecasicas reportedfthat
ammmmmuwmmwmummmmmmmtm
By lawysr.

If this is because of interference with the mail - and I do not for a minuts believe
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If one were to asoribe motive to your position, the mest obvious is that writing
ealy in supiirt of the official account of this terrible crime Time,Inc., wrote contrexy
ummnmmumwanam,mmiummamum
4% is dependant upon official sources it continues to suppress as ons meems of paying
forthaaafmtmofﬂdﬂﬁ& :

There really is 5o question your interjecting yourself into private litigation. There

'n,mmﬁ. a question ef whether or not you have acted ss an arm in the FBT 4n this

matier. Under the processes of the Cpurt the FBI has prodiced only cne letder from Time
asking that I be dended copies of these plotures. That letter is dated affer the FEI
refused me copies and that FEIL refusal was gfiar government cpummel made this reprose
entation in open sourd.

There ia also no question of thia because on your own you interjected yourself into
this matter at the request of the FEI. If this wers not true you would have no problem
providing coples of prier correspondence.

14 4s history in en Orwellian repetitien. Sou did the same thing in the JFK
assassination with the Zapruder film and therely besr a major share of the respomsibdldity
for a great and lingering aational traumas, When as a result of my exposure you were
embarrassed you made a big deal of “releasing® the missing frames and $hereupon refused
to relense them, Hy request for them is after a desade without response. And ir a decade

'thmhasbmmmpxmmuutwammmmmmwmmmmrwm

did let get into commercial hands. It says "over our dead bodies,®

Not that these are the enly misaing frames or that thoss you released after destroying
the originals are complete copies of the originals because they are not and can never de.
Hgving purchased end exeredsed the right to suppress you then destroyed what camnot be
replaced. And this with sows of the "best evidence® relating to the suuder of & President!

My counsel is now out of the country. ¥hen he veturns I will give him this exchange.
I will, of ecturse, do a3 he recozmemds. But I will recommend to hiz tha’ he make an issue
of this before the Court. It is just %o foreign %0 & great tradition going dack to Zenger,
Paine and Jefferson. it is also, as I s6e 1%, & comsercial subversica of the meaning of
a fipe gnd demooratic law, ene velusble in giving viability to representative sociotye

Ey interest in these plctures is restricted to scholarly study. I have given you
written assurance that I will not reproduce any without first paying you the going oom-
mercizl rate. I have alyeady spent much more than you are mow asking enly to be refused
coples by you, =8 youwr own files must show. (Iatﬁsmtharmtormfuﬂnstom-
vide any nov to establish truth?) You have refused my offer to accept less satisfaatory
prints from the FEI, which has @ list of those I want, as I do not. There is an slternative.
You can provide them and stamp any restriction you want to the back, which i3 "stendard
business procedure.” Sincerely, Harold Wolsbherg



